
 
 
 

DATE: October 22, 2020 
 

TO: Angela Calvillo 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 

FROM: Supervisor Aaron Peskin, Chair, Land Use and Transportation 
Committee 
 

RE: Land Use and Transportation Committee 
COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
Pursuant to Board Rule 4.20, as Chair of the Land Use and Transportation Committee, I 
have deemed the following matter is of an urgent nature and request it be considered by 
the full Board on Tuesday, October 27, 2020, as a Committee Report:  
 

200948 [Administrative Code - Community Opportunity to Purchase 
Act]  

 
Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to require 
sellers of multifamily residential buildings to provide a new 
right of first offer and right of first refusal to qualified nonprofit 
organizations if a multifamily residential building is not under 
contract or remains unsold after one year and after each year 
thereafter; require sellers to provide additional disclosures to 
qualified nonprofit organizations; provide information to 
current tenants, and assist qualified nonprofits with due 
diligence; and allow multifamily residential buildings acquired 
by qualified nonprofit organizations under the Community 
Opportunity to Purchase Act (COPA) to convert to a limited 
equity cooperative under Subdivision Code Division 11; and 
exclude from COPA land dedications to the City and County of 
San Francisco. 

 
This matter will be heard in the Land Use and Transportation Committee at a Regular 
Meeting on Monday, October 26, 2020, at 1:30 p.m.  
 
/s/ Aaron Peskin 


